From: Craig Horrocks

Sent: 25 March 2022 09:23

To: Megan O’Mara Planning
Cc: Sandfieldhousefarm Co Info

Subject: Fwd: Extremely urgent ! Aluminium Doors

Good morning Megan,

| hope you are well.
The doors for this development are certainly causing some problems but | hope you
are happy with what we are proposing to enable us to continue with the aluminium.

We are unable to obtain a door to match the style of D2. The main reason for this is
because the opening is only 1800mm high and the doors are 1985mm so are asking
can we go for a fully glazed door the same as W8? This side of the building is the
least visible.



We have no problems in obtaining D7. This would be a door called the Purton. From
a company called smart. It is from the cottage range. It also comes in an unglazed
Version. This is what we were wanting to use on D2 but the height wouldn’t allow
us.

Please see below the detailed drawings of doors as requested.

https://www.smartsystems.co.uk/download/file/127/21133/alitherm-heritage-
doors-w20-sections-dwgzip







This door the Elberry is what we would use for D8

Granted it doesn’t have the vertical panels in the bottom but as you can see from
the other existing doors in the yard that we currently have they have less panels and
more in keeping with the current buildings. Lead strips would be included in the
window to give the same effect as the other 2 windows W1 &W2.

Alternatively we are happy to go with full glazed for this opening or the Purton.


















Your urgency on this would be greatly appreciated as the build is massively behind
which | appreciate isn’t your fault but | have also secured a pending manufacturing
slot from the company who will be supplying the windows and hopefully the door

upon your approval.

Should you need anymore details Mike Hewison from the supplier Eurocell will be happy to provide
and discuss more details.

Many thanks

Craig Horrocks
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